Republic of North Macedonia
Ministry of Transport
Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project

CLARIFICATION no. 3
To the Request for Bids for the procurement of
Deployment of Intelligent Transport Systems (ITS) on highway A1 (Corridor X) – Border crossing Tabanovce - Border crossing Bogorodica 

Ref. No.: WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB
Date: November 25, 2025

To all prospective Bidders and to all firms that have obtained the RFB documents

Dear All,

With reference to the question raised by the prospective Bidders and pursuant to the issued RFB for the stated subject, please find enclosed the Clarification Table below with the questions and answers.

	
CLARIFICATION TABLE – Questions and Answers


	No. of Question
	Question
	Ref. to the BD (RFB)

	No. of Answer
	Answer
	Category:
Clarification or Amendment

	1
	Q:
Regarding the number of devices listed, we found discrepancies between the Excel and Doc data for three products:
Industrial power supply (20W) [39 in Doc, 99 in Excel], Video wall controller system [1 in Doc, 2 in Excel], and Industrial Fast Ethernet 1Gb switch [1 in Doc, 2 in Excel].
	RFB – Section VII - Employer’s Requirements and Revised Price Schedules 1-7
	1
	A: 
Please refer to issued Amendment no. 2 – item no. 14.
We confirm that for Industrial power supply (20W) correct quantity is 99 pieces, as stated in the Price Schedule no. 1.
We confirm that for Video wall controller system correct quantity is 2 pieces, as stated in the Price Schedule no. 3.
We confirm that for Industrial Fast Ethernet 1Gb switch correct quantity is 2 pieces, as stated in the Price Schedule no. 3.
	Amendment 2

	2
	Q: 
Number of participants and location for operator training?
	RFB and Price Schedule no. 10.
	2
	A: 
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 11 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 10 – items no. 8, 9 and 10.
The training should be organized for 10–20 participants, with a minimum of 2 trainers, and should last at least 1.5 days.
	Amendment 2

	3
	Q: 
Are bank guarantees from UK banks accepted for down payment?
	RFB - Section X
	3
	A: 
The guarantee shall be issued by a reputable bank or financial institution selected by the bidder. If the security is issued by a financial institution located outside the country of the Employer, such financial institution shall have a correspondent financial institution located in the country of the Borrower to make it enforceable. Bidders shall be allowed to submit bank guarantees directly issued by the bank of their choice located in any eligible country. 

Also, please refer to Amendment no. 2 – item no. 16 - PCC 14.
	Clarification

	4
	Participation as Consortium:

[bookmark: _Hlk212557422]The requirements for the lead partner demand extensive ITS experience, which can only be provided by foreign suppliers. Due to the significant share of roadside components, it is likely that the ITS services will represent only a smaller portion of the overall value of the services. Nevertheless, the stipulation remains that the project must be invoiced through and by the lead partner. However, for reasonable and separate accounting and invoicing of the project, a local entity would be advisable.
 
1. The consortium partners intend to establish a dedicated local company in the event of an award, whose sole purpose would be the invoicing of the project:
a. Is it possible that the lead partner does not necessarily have to carry out the invoice of the project themselves?
b. Does the authority agree that invoicing may be carried out by a separate company established specifically for this purpose? Can or must this company be a member of the consortium, even if it formally does not meet the criteria for consortium members?
c. Are there any requirements from the authority regarding the invoicing of the project through such a separate company?

[bookmark: _Hlk212557471]2.For the purpose of the tender, the interested parties are forming a consortium based on a contractual agreement and without legal personality. In the event of an award to the consortium, the parties intend to transform the consortium into a company with own legal personality, in which the consortium members would hold shares in proportion to their shares in the consortium.
a. Please confirm that the transformation of the consortium into a company with its own legal personality is permissible.
b. Are there any requirements from the authority regarding such a transformation of the consortium?
	
	4
	A: 

1. Please refer to Amendment no. 2 – item no. 16 - PCC 14.


2. Please refer to ITB clause 4 - Eligible Bidders.
Consortium is not acceptable.
	Amendment 2

	5
	Q:
We understand from the introductory paragraph of Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria that the Bidders are expected to submit their bids by converting them into USD. However, the currency is consistently stated as Euro throughout the tender documents. In this regard, could you please clarify whether the bid should be submitted in USD or Euro?
	RFB – Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
	5
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 9.
All Forms should be submitted in Euro.
The bid should be submitted in Euro.

Also, please refer to Section II, BDS, ITB 36.2:
The currency that shall be used for Bid evaluation and comparison purposes to convert (at the selling exchange rate) all Bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: EUR.

	Amendment 2

	6
	Q:
The item 7 of price schedule ·PS3 – Traffic information” describes the Server for AID system.
The Book 3 in clause 6.1.1 Video system describes “Servers of VMS and AID Systems”.
 There is not an item in the price schedule PS3 for the CCTV server.
We ask the following question:
>	Will the server described in Item 7 be used for both AID system and CCTV System?
	Price schedule 1-7 and BOOK 3
	6
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 14 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 3 – items no. 7 and 8, and to Amendment no. 2, item no. 13.

As defined in the Revised Price Schedule PS3 item 8, it is expected to install 1 unit Server for video archiving system in the project. In item no. 7 is defined server for AID System, while in item no. 8 is defined server for CCTV System.

	Amendment 2

	7
	Q:
There are two control centers, Petrovec and Negotino.
The amount of servers in the price schedule PS3 is 1 unit for AID server, this means that there is not redundancy for this server.
We ask the following question:
>	How many AID server will be supplied and installed in the project, 1 unit or 2 units?.
If there is to supply a separated server for CCTV System, there are two control centers
We ask the following question:
>	How many AID server will be supplied and installed in the project, 1 unit or 2 units?.
	Price schedule 1-7 and BOOK 3
	7
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 14 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 3 – item no. 7, and to Amendment no. 2, item no. 13.

As defined in the Revised Price Schedule PS3 item 7, it is expected to install 1 unit Server for AID system in the project.

	Amendment 2

	8
	Q:
There are two control centers, Petrovec and Negotino.
The amount of servers in the price schedule PS3 is 1 unit for Video AID server, this means that there is not redundancy for this server.
We ask the following question:
>	How many video archiving will be supplied and installed in the project, 1 unit or 2 units?.
	Price schedule 1-7 and BOOK 3
	8
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 14 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 3 – item no. 8, and to Amendment no. 2, item no. 13.

As defined in the Revised Price Schedule PS3 item 8, it is expected to install 1 unit Server for video archiving system in the project. 



	Amendment 2 

	9
	Q:
The item 30 in price schedule PS 1 – Traffic Part describe the INOX enclosure for installation on viaduct, 18 units. The type of stainless steel is not specified.
We ask the following question:
>	Which is the type of stainless steel of this enclosure for viaducts?.
	Price schedule 1-7, Price Schedule PS1 Enclosure item 25
	9
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 14 and in Revised Price Schedule no. 1 – item no. 25.

The answer is for Revised Price Schedule PS1 Enclosure item 25, not for item 30.
The required type of stainless steel is AISI 316L.

	Amendment 2

	10
	Q:
The item 30 in price schedule PS 1 – Traffic Part describe the INOX enclosure for installation on tunnel or motorway gantry, 99 units. The type of stainless steel is not specified.
We ask the following question:
>	Which is the type of stainless steel of this enclosure for tunnel or motorway gantry?.
	Price schedule 1-7, Price Schedule PS1 Enclosure item 30
	10
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 14 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 1 – item no. 30.

The required type of stainless steel is AISI 316L.


	Amendment 2

	11
	Q:
The item 33 in price schedule PS 1 – Traffic Part describe the MLTS main video enclosure, 40 units. The type of material of this MLTS enclosure is not specified.
We ask the following question:
>	Which is the type of material of this MLTS enclosure?.
	Price schedule 1-7, Price Schedule PS1 Enclosure item 33
	11
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 14 and in Revised Price Schedule no. 1 – item no. 33.

The required type of stainless steel is AISI 316L.


	Amendment 2

	12
	Q:
[bookmark: _Hlk213152428]Which authority issues final approval for ITS construction — Ministry of Transport, MoEPP or PESR? Will PESR obtain permits, or is the contractor responsible?
	ESMP - Design Phase – Permits
	12
	A:
Please refer to Revised Price Schedule no. 8, item. No. 6.
The Contractor is responsible for providing of all necessary permissions for performance of ITS deployment.
	Clarification

	13
	Q:
[bookmark: _Hlk213152452]Who bears the cost and responsibility for hazardous waste removal and transport — the Contractor or PESR? Should disposal contracts be pre-approved by the municipalities?
	ESMP - Waste Management & Hazardous Waste (51–52)
	13
	A:
Please refer to Revised Price Schedule no. 8, item. no. 5.
The Contractor is responsible for implementation of ESMP and Monitoring plan.
The Contractor shall prepare Waste Management Plan including all aspects for waste removal and transport. This plan shall be reviewed by the Supervision engineer, and after positive meaning the PIU approves it. All costs and responsibility for the waste are to the waste generator – The Contractor. The Municipalities, after the Contractor request’s location for waste disposal shall issue those locations.
	Clarification

	14
	Q:
Please clarify: wording of PCC 13.3 refers to GCC Sub-Clause 27.10. while PCC 27 stipulates GCC Suc-Clause 27.10 "Not applicable".
	RFB - Section IX - PCC Clause 13 and PCC Clause 27
	14
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 15.
Please consider that an extended defect liability period is not aplicable under this Contract. As stated in  PCC 13.3.3	The Performance Security shall not be reduced on the date of the Operational Acceptance. Also, as stated in PCC 27.2 the Defect Liability Period will be under Beneficiary jurisdiction.
	Amendment 2  

	15
	Q:
Please clarify: According "Contract Agreement" Appendix 8 - Functional Guartantees form part of the contract while in the following Appendix 8 is marked "N/A".  Please confirm "Functional Guarantees and consequently Clause 28 GCC as not applicable
	RFB – Section X – Contract agreement – Appendix 8
	15
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 19.
Section IV – Bidding Forms - Functional Guarantees: This Form is not applicable.
Section X - Contract Forms - Appendix 8.  Functional Guarantees: This Form is not applicable.
GCC Clause 28 is not applicable.
	Amendment 2 

	16
	Q:
The Bidder’s solution is a bundle of software products of industrial stage containing integrated (off-the-shelf) software of the bidder and third-party providers and which is designed to allow the use of the solution within the tendered scope. This is secured by a respective bundle of licenses the user is granted for, but matter of fact this use does not require access to the source codes. Considering this,

1. Please clarify the requirement No 24 in the Technical Requirements is respect to whether or not the authority insists on “access to the source code”?
2. If yes, please clarify the underlying motivation and possible concerns why the authority sees “access to the source code” as necessary.
3. Further please explain the understanding of the term “use of the source code for ground developments”? In particular: what is understood under “ground developments”?
	Price schedule no.3 - Item 24 and 26
	16
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 11 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 3 – item no. 26.

It is expected that Bidder provides a set of software products with accompanying licenses that will ensure full functionality as described in the technical requirements, e.g. Price Schedule.

The requirement related to “access to all relevant information, technical documentation, datasets, backup and source code for ground developments” contains a clerical error in the latter part as the correct form should be “source code foreground developments”.
As requested, the intention is that Contracting authority is able to develop modifications and perform preventive and corrective maintenance. 

Therefore, the meaning is that the Bidder should deliver software with suitable implementation and engineering environment as well as source code for the foreground developments such as custom interfaces with local stakeholders etc.
	Amendment 2  

	17
	Q:
Legal - In Appendix 4. Stage 6 - Completion of 60% of positions stated in Price Schedules No.8 to No.14: 42 weeks from the Effective date Stage 7 - Completion of 40% of positions stated in Price Schedules No.8 to No.14: 78 weeks from the Effective date. Was it meant as Stage 7 - Completion of 100%? 
	RFB – Section X - Appendix 4
	17
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 20.

The Appendix 1 is amended.

	Amendment 2

	18
	Q:
In the document titled "Section X - Contract Forms", “Appendix 1, Terms and Procedures of Payment”, and “Appendix 4, Time Schedule” outline the project schedule and payment schedule. For example:

“Appendix 1, Terms and Procedures of Payment”, requires Payment No. 1 to be submitted invoice no. 1 for realized positions (completion of 20%) in accordance with Stage 1, by the end of week 16 from the Effective date, and upon issuance of a Completion Certificate for all invoiced positions, approved and confirmed by the Supervisor and Project Manager.
“Appendix 4, Time Schedule”, requires Stage 1 to be completed within 16 weeks from the Effective date.

Please clarify: How are the "positions" defined in "realized positions (completion of 20%)" and "least 20% of positions"? Are they based on monetary value or physical work?
	RFB – Section X – Appendix 1 and Appendix 4, Amendment no. 1
	18
	A: 
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 20. 


	Amendment 2

	19
	Q:
In reference to the following forms:
•  Form CCC – Current Contract Commitments / Works in Progress (p. 125)
•  Form FIN – 3.1 – Financial Situation – Historical Financial Performance (p. 126)
•  Form FIN – 3.2 – Average Annual Turnover (p. 128)
•  Form FIN – 3.3 – Financial Resources (p. 129)
•  Form of Bid-Securing Declaration (p. 141)
It is stated that these forms should be completed in USD. However, the templates provided are in EUR. We kindly ask for clarification regarding the correct currency to be used when completing these forms.
	RFB - Section II, BDS, ITB 36.2
	19
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 9.
All Forms should be submitted in Euro.
The bid should be submitted in Euro.

Also, please refer to Section II, BDS, ITB 36.2:
The currency that shall be used for Bid evaluation and comparison purposes to convert (at the selling exchange rate) all Bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: EUR.


	Amendment 2

	20
	Q:
In the submitted Bill of Quantities and Cost Estimate (Excel file) titled Price Schedule 1–7 – Deployment of ITS – WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB, we have noted that unit prices were entered on your side, and the schedules were subsequently forwarded to potential bidders.
Specifically, this applies to the following items:
-	Sheet PS 1 – TRAFFIC DESIGN: item numbers 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 11, 12, 17, 35
-	Sheet PS 4 – STRUCTURES: item numbers 6, 7
We kindly request clarification on whether the bidder is expected to offer the above-mentioned items.
	RFB - Price Schedule 1-7
	20
	A:
Please consider and refer to Amendment no. 2, item 11 and to Revised Price Schedules no. 1-7 and no. 8-14.

The Revised Price Schedules no. 1-7 and no. 8-14 should be filled in and submitted in the Bid.

The bidders are expected to complete the forms in accordance with the instructions from the RFB..



	Amendment 2 

	21
	Q:
In the tender documentation as issued RFB – Deployment of ITS on A1 Highway – Corridor X – WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB, on page 20, item 17.4, it is stated that the Price Schedules may comprise up to six (6) separate schedules, as listed below:
“17.4 Depending on the scope of the Contract, the Price Schedules may comprise up to the six (6) schedules listed below. 
 Separate numbered Schedules included in Section IV, Bidding Forms, from those numbered 1 to 4 below, shall be used for each of the elements of the Plant and Installation Services. The total amount from each Schedule corresponding to an element of the Plant and Installation Services shall be summarized in the schedule titled Grand Summary, (Schedule 5), giving the total Bid price(s) to be entered in the Letter of Bid. Bidders shall note that the plant and equipment included in Schedule Nos. 1 and 2 below exclude materials used for civil, building and other construction works.  All such materials shall be included and priced under Schedule No. 4, Installation Services. 
The Schedules comprise:
- Schedule No. 1: Plant (including Mandatory Spare Parts) Supplied from Abroad
- Schedule No. 2: Plant (including Mandatory Spare Parts) Supplied from within the Employer’s Country
- Schedule No. 3: Design Services
- Schedule No. 4: Installation Services
- Schedule No. 5: Grand Summary (Schedules Nos. 1 to 4)
- Schedule No. 6: Recommended Spare Parts”
It is further stated that these schedules are included in Section IV – Bidding Forms. However, we were unable to locate the referenced forms in that section. We kindly request further clarification.
	RFB - Price Schedule 1-7 and Price Schedule 8-14
	21
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 5.


	Amendment 2 

	22
	Q:
In the submitted technical documentation BOOK 1 and BOOK3, the descriptions of VMS differ in description from those in the document "Price schedule 1-7 - Deployment of ITS - WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB". 
Descriptions differ in dimensions and manufacturing technology (matrix or with predefined displays). 
Which description is more relevant to making a bid?
	BOOK 1 and BOOK 3,
Price schedule 1-7
	22
	A:
Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 11 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 1, and to Amendment no. 2, item no. 13.

	Amendment 2  

	23
	Q:
In the graphic part of BOOK 1.2, on the schematic view of the Straza tunnel, it can be seen that it is necessary to apply three different types of VMS, which differ in terms of dimensions and mounting location (wall or ceiling). The description in the document "Price schedule 1-7 - Deployment of ITS - WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB" corresponds to only one of these three types of VMS.
We kindly ask for clarification.
It is necessary to add in the descriptions instructions and notes for the materials for the mounting elements with which these signs are mounted on the tunnel walls or ceiling. Should these mounting elements be included in the price of these signs?
	BOOK 1.2,
Price schedule 1-7. PS 1 – item no. 9
	23
	A:
The dimensions of the VMS signs designated for the Straza Tunnel have been standardized. The installation positions and mounting locations remain unchanged, in accordance with the schematic layout of the Straza Tunnel as presented in the graphical section of BOOK 1.2.

Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 11 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 1, and to Amendment no. 2, item no. 13.

	Amendment 2 

	24
	Q:
Could you please clarify the required total length of the PEHD pipes with 110 mm diameter, considering that in the tender documentation, book 5, 7.3.3 cable channel construction page 6,7, it is stated that:
“A minimum of 3 pieces of PEHD pipes with 110 mm diameter are placed along the entire alignment,” and
“A minimum of 4 pieces of PEHD pipes with 110 mm diameter are placed under the road.”


	RFB - Price Schedule 1-7, PS 5, item no. 5 and no. 6
	24
	A: 
As specified In the Bill of Quantities PS 5 – Cable Channels, item no. 5 and 6, the scope includes the provision and installation of PEHD pipes with an external diameter of 160 mm. These pipes are to be laid beneath roadways of varying widths, with corresponding adjustments to pipe lengths as required by site conditions. The total projected length of 160 mm PEHD piping amounts is about 18,764 meters.

Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 11 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 5, items no. 5 and 6, and to Amendment no. 2, item no. 13.
	Amendment 2

	25
	Q:
Please clarify, described Program module in Price Schedule-3 Item No-21 is a part of video system or Integrated Traffic Information System’s Software (SCADA). It seems like it's understood as part of the video system according to Price Schedule but according to the information in Book 3 it is a part of SCADA.
	RFB - Price Schedule 3 - Item no. 21
	25
	A:
 The Contractor is requested to provide the required functionality as described in the corresponding Revised Price Schedule 3, item no. 21. It is foreseen as part of the Integrated Traffic Information System’s Software (SCADA) which integrates the subsystem for automatic detection of traffic events and stores the relevant data in the database and allows for their review and export.
	Clarification

	26
	Q:
For which scenario are the RTO/RPO objectives located in RFB being requested? Is it the downtime of one of the servers in the control center? The complete downtime of a control center? Or the time it takes for the LTS to go offline for any reason and come back up? Any problem that may occur on the network? Is it for the entire system or just fort he AID part? Or should we consider a completely different situation? Could you please clarify this topic?
	RFB – Section VII – Employer requirements
	26
	A:
 The requirement refers to the Recovery Time Objective (RTO) for the complete restauration of a server virtual machine node as well as all configuration data for the entire system.
	Clarification

	27
	Q:
Please inform, how long are video recordings expected to be stored?
	RFB - Price Schedules
	27
	A:
 The video system is configured to retain recorded footage for a minimum duration of thirty (30) calendar days, in accordance with standard data retention protocols. This is minimum requirement.

	Clarification

	28
	Q:
Why temperature range and humidity range is different for different items when all of them will be installed in more or less same weather conditions can you define one temperature range for all outdoor equipment, for example the lowest temperature range used for the camera is - 30°C to +60°C, relative humidity ≤95%, can this parametars be used for all cameras ?
	RFB - Price Schedule 1 - Items no. 26, 27 and 28
	28
	A:
 The Contractor shall ensure the provision of the specified functionality in accordance with the relevant item detailed in the Revised Price Schedule.

	Clarification

	29
	Q:
NEMA TS2 is required for PTZ camera and Portal Thermal Imaging camera but not for IP AID can we assume that all of the cameras should be with NEMA TS2, or all of them to be without NEMA TS2?
	RFB - Price Schedule 1 - Items no. 26, 27 and 28
	29
	A:
 The Contractor shall ensure the provision of the specified functionality in accordance with the relevant item detailed in the Revised Price Schedule, demonstrating compliance with an equivalent European standard.

	Clarification

	30
	Q:
Regarding the power supplies on position 35 and 36 from PS1, it is required to be 24VAC, if proposed equipment is working on 24 VDC is it acceptable to provide 24 VDC in order to fulfil the functionality of the system?
	RFB - Price Schedule 1 - Items no. 35 and no. 36
	30
	A:
No, the output voltage of the power supply units is 24 VAC. 24 VDC is not acceptable.

Please refer to Amendment no. 2, item no. 11 and to Revised Price Schedule no. 1, items no. 35 and 36.
	Amendment 2

	31
	Q:
In case of participation as a Joint Venture(JV), can/should a JV Partner other than the Lead Partner stamp and initial his own documents?
	RFB - Section I -  ITB 21. Format and Signing of Bid

	31
	A:
Please refer to RFB - Section I -  ITB 21. Format and Signing of Bid
 The JV Partner other than the Lead Partner may  stamp and initial his own documents.
	Clarification

	32
	Q:
Please confirm that Single Bidder or JV can engage Key personnel through Technical Cooperation Agreement signed with these key personnel who are not employed by single bidder or JV.
	RFB – Section III and Section IV
	32
	A:
We are confirming that Single Bidder or JV can engage Key personnel through Technical Cooperation Agreement signed with these key personnel who are not employed by Single Bidder or JV.
	Clarification

	33
	Q:
Are any of the cameras used to measure vehicle speed used for speed limit enforcement or is the speed information used for traffic management only?
	
	33
	A:
This type of cameras are not intended for speed limit enforcement.
	Clarification

	34
	Q:
In CLARIFICATION no. 1, answer 4 states: „...regardless of whether the processing will be performed on-camera/on-board, on edge devices, or in central location“ and answer 5 states: „All three camera types foreseen in the price-schedule must have built-in analytics capabilities…”. It is clear that all AID results have to be integrated into the central platform, but from the stated answers, it is unclear whether cameras have to perform AID or if it is acceptable for AID to be performed server-side, while using cameras without built in AID analytics. Can you please clarify what is acceptable for AID?
	RFB – Clarification 1 – item 4 and Section VII – Employer requirements
	34
	A:
AID analytics results should be integrated into the central platform and the Contractor is requested to provide the required functionality as described in the corresponding Revised Price Schedule item for AID cameras. Take into consideration that those stated requirements are minimum requirements and the required functionality should be fulfilled with the proposed product.
	Clarification

	35
	Q:
Price schedule 1-7 -  Deployment of ITS - WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB - PS 1 - TRAFFIC DESIGN, position 28. Considering the specified device has infrared and visible light sensors and does not have PTZ functionality, is it acceptable to offer separate devices for infrared and visible light?
	RFB - Price Schedule 1 - Items no. 28
	35
	A:
It is required to meet the hardware requirements with a single device and the Contractor is requested to provide the required functionality as described in the corresponding Revised Price Schedule 1, item 28.

	Clarification

	36
	Q:
Price schedule 1-7 -  Deployment of ITS - WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB - PS 1 - TRAFFIC DESIGN, position 15. Specified device is required to cover a minimum of six lanes. Is it acceptable to offer two devices, each of which covers three lanes?
	RFB - Price Schedule 1 - Items no. 15
	36
	A:
It is required to meet the hardware requirements with a single device and the Contractor is requested to provide the required functionality as described in the corresponding Revised Price Schedule 1, item 15.

	Clarification

	37
	Q:
Price schedule 1-7 -  Deployment of ITS - WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB - PS 1 - TRAFFIC DESIGN, various positions. Considering that some specified devices require temperature range starting at -30°C (ie position 16), is it acceptable to offer the same temperature range for positions that have a stricter requirement (ie position 26, -50°C) considering all devices will be operating in the same weather and temperature conditions?
	RFB - Price Schedule 1 - Items no. 16 and 26
	37
	A:
The Bidder is requested to provide the required functionality as described in the corresponding relevant Revised Price Schedule items. Take into consideration that those stated requirements are minimum requirements and the required functionality should be fulfilled with the proposed product.


	Clarification

	38
	Q:
Price schedule 1-7 -  Deployment of ITS - WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB - PS 1 - TRAFFIC DESIGN, position 26. Requirement is for the device to have object detection – face. Considering the nature of the installation and the purpose of the system, can this requirement be ignored?
	RFB - Price Schedule 1 - Items no. 26
	38
	A:
The requirement related to classified object detection does not stipulate face recognition and the Bidder is requested to provide the required functionality as described in the corresponding Price Schedule 1, item 26.

	Clarification

	39
	Q:            
Price schedule 1-7 -  Deployment of ITS - WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-RFB - PS 1 - TRAFFIC DESIGN, various positions. Various positions reference NEMA issued standards. Considering that EU has adequate standards of its own and that local engineering practice is to rely on international and EU issued standards and regulations, and considering that NEMA is based and applicable in the USA, can these requirements be ignored?
	RFB - Price Schedule 1 - Items no. 26, 27 and 28
	39
	A:
The Contractor shall ensure the provision of the specified functionality in accordance with the relevant item detailed in the Revised Price Schedule, demonstrating compliance with an equivalent European standard.




	Clarification



Please note that confirmation by e-mail of receipt of this Clarification no. 3 is compulsory!

Yours sincerely,

Slavko Micevski
Procurement officer 

Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project
T: +38975494977
E: slavko.micevski@piu.mtc.gov.mk 
Ministry of Transport
Crvena Skopska Opstina 4, 1000 Skopje
Republic of North Macedonia
www.mt.gov.mk
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